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From: Jenny Barnard
To: Ursina Rusch
Subject: FW: Bitou Tree Pruning Permit
Date: 25 April 2013 08:21:07 AM
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FYI
 
From: Werner Nel 
Sent: 24 April 2013 09:27 PM
To: Cobri Vermeulen (cobriv@daff.gov.za); Mike Stockdale (michael.stockdale@eskom.co.za)
Cc: Jenny Barnard
Subject: Bitou Tree Pruning Permit
 
Hi,
 
I  would like to thank both of you for meeting on site this morning to discuss the issues around
the pruning permit for the specified milkwood tree.
 
Just to recap, we were all in agreement that the request for pruning 50% of the existing tree
was worded wrongly in the original permit application, and that the requirement is much less
as discussed and pointed out during the site visit.  It was agreed that DAFF would approve the
pruning permit, for partly pruning the milkwood tree to accommodate the construction of the
proposed power line, based on specific permit conditions that need to be followed during this
process. These conditions were discussed during the site visit and was accepted by all present.
 
The proposed conditions we discussed are as follow:


·         A DAFF official will be on site for the duration of the pruning to ensure that only the
required amount, as discussed this morning, will be pruned from the tree and that the
DAFF guidelines are followed during this process.


·         Guidelines will be provided on which branches will be allowed to be pruned to ensure
the survival of the tree as well as the successful construction of the proposed power
line.


·         Only DAFF approved companies will be allowed to prune the tree, and it need to be in
accordance to their guidelines.


 
Please let me have your comments on the above and let me know if you would like to add
anything.
 
Kind regards
 
Werner Nel
 
Environmental Scientist
SiVEST Environmental
                                                      
 tel  +27 21 852 2988    fax  +27 21 852 2660    cell +27 (0)82 447 5255
email   wernern@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za
 
Consulting Engineers — Project Managers — Environmental Consultants — Town and Regional Planners
Durban —   Johannesburg  —  Pietermaritzburg  —  Richards Bay  —  Ladysmith  —  Cape Town  — Harare
(Zimbabwe)
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